



MEMORANDUM

Date: August 28, 2023

To: Honorable Mayor and Commissioners

Via: Albert P. Childress
City Manager 

From: Marcus Davila
Director of Community Services

Subject: **Approval of the City-County ILA for Bernstein Park**

Introduction

Approve the City-County ILA for Bernstein Park.

Background

When Bernstein Park was completed in 2018 the City of Key West and Monroe County approved an ILA for the City to handle the scheduling for the fields at the park. The original agreement is expiring and has been updated to the current proposed version. The City utilizes Bernstein Park to schedule various youth sports programs.

The ILA was on the agenda for the August 24th Parks and Recreation Advisory Board and was recommended for approval by the City Commission.

Procurement

There is no financial impact. The City is only handling the scheduling for the park.

Recommendation

Staff recommends approving the City-County ILA for Bernstein Park.

Attachments:

Original ILA
New ILA
New ILA Redlined